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Janic2 Lee (LKKAuto)
“

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 11:03 AM

To: ANG Yvonne

Cc: HO Vincent; SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKH744P
Dear Yvonne,

The market value for SKH 744P is $72k - $73k (est) as at November 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHAN Sam [mailto:sam.chan@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 12:23 AM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>;
frankie@fta.com.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia
Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKH744P

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 03/11/2018

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

S
From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 12:23 AM
To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; frankie@fta.com.sg; Autoprobe

- Mr Tay; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; LKK Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-
pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson@lbs-auto.com

Cc: ANG Yvonne; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKH744P
Attachments: New Doc 2018-11-22 00.17.56.pdf; ATT00001.htm

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
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Pos_t an Advertisement ® Frea grooming and 8 months maintenance \
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just = In-house workshop ensures quality service =
nyom : = Member of SVTA and hire purchase association
$58 until it's SOLD! { S100% decell rebend o temppravad oom =
]
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e - . —. |
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43 vehicles [eMw s201 - e ' ‘ ] ~
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW 520i Any Ay 2012 Any Any Any All
BMW 5 Series 520i $72,800 $14,550 Jyr 12-Jun-2012 1,997 cc 104,006 km Luxury Available

1.98% Interest! PML Unit, 100% Genuine Mileage Done, Regularly Serviced And Maintained, 100% Accident Free, STA/VICOM Evaluation Welcomed!
Attractive Trade In And Flexible Loan Packages Available! No ..,

BW Automobiles
Pasted: 21-Nov-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, 2012 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $73,800 $14,070 fyr 04-Sep-2012 1,997 cc 135,000 km Luxury Available

Rare Black With Black Interior! 1 Owner! Unit Not To Be Miss Good Condition! Well Maintained. High Paper Value Value Of $60,500 Plus Body Value
$9k! Very Safe Buy! No Sticky Panels No Leakage High Loa...

Posted: 21-Nov-2018 Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, 2012 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $66,800 $13,920 fyr 09-Mar-2012 1,997 cc 116,752 km Luxury Available

Low Interest Rate From 1.98% And In-House Available! Luxurious Sedan With Sophisticated Tech Which Never Fail To Perform! Agent Unit. Well Kept
Condition! Good Leg And Headroom, The Boot Was A Decent ...

Dickson Automobile
Posted: 21-Nov-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, 2012 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $82,000 $15,030 /yr 31-Dec-2012 1,997 cc 80,000 km Luxury Available

1 Owner, PML Unit! Full Service By PML, Immaculate Condition Inside Out. Most Popular Luxury Executive Sedan That Blends Perfectly For Business
And Leisure, Luxurious And Spacious Cabin For 5 Passenge...

Posted: 19-Nov-2018 Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, 2012 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW M340i xDrive to debut in Los Angeles

The BMW M340i xDrive is the most dynamically potent variant of the new sports sedan which sets new sporting standards in the premium mid-size
segment,

Read this article

BMW 5 Series 520i Highline $71,800 $14,130 /yr 20-Jun-2012 1,997 cc 88,752 km Luxury Available

1 Owner! Up To 85% In House Loan At 3.18% Available, Welcome Trade In, STA Inspection Available, No Reason To Hesitate On Such A Executive
Ride, A Ride You Don't Want To Miss, Call Us Today For Viewin,.,

Posted: 18-Nov-2018 Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, 2012 bmw 520i, BMW 5201, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i Sunroof $68,800 $14,570 [yr 15-Feb-2012 1,997 cc 79,000 km Luxury Available

W 1.98% Interest Rate Available! The BMW 520i Offers Everything A Buyer Could Want From A 5 Series - Plush Comfort, Handsome Styling, Generous
S.. Space And A Premium Badge, A Stylish Brown Sedan With Black..,

B¢ AATrust Automotive
Posted: 16-Nov-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520, 2012 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1]
Add to Shartlist
# BMW 5 Series 5201 . To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars,
select from the select from the select from the Compare Now
04-Sep-2012 search results. search results, | search results. I

! Clear All

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=520i&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2012&MOD=BMW 1/5



